

# Agenda



## Planning Site Sub-Committee

---

Date: Thursday, 15 February 2018

Time: 12.00 pm

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Civic Centre

To: Councillors R White, M Al-Nuaimi, J Richards, J Guy, M Linton, J Clarke, Y Forsey, C Ferris, R Mogford, J Jordan and C Townsend

---

Item		Wards Affected
1	<u>Agenda - WELSH</u> (Pages 3 - 4)	
2	<u>Apologies for Absence</u>	
3	<u>Planning Committee Code of Practice</u> (Pages 5 - 20)	
4	<u>Development Management: Planning Application Schedule</u> (Pages 21 - 52)	Gaer

Contact: Michele Chesterman

Tel: 01633 656656

E-mail: [democratic.services@newport.gov.uk](mailto:democratic.services@newport.gov.uk)

Date of Issue: 08/02/2018